Yates Petroleum
Cigarillo SWD System
2RP-2580

Upland Area

Initial Work Plan



From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

To: "Bob Asher"

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; "Martin, Ed"

Subject: RE: Form C-141 Initial Report (Cigarillo SWD System)
Date: Friday, December 19, 2014 9:24:00 AM

Bob,

The OCD and the State Land Office have been working with Ms. Cooksey on the clean-up of this
entire area, including the Yates release. We would like to get an update on your remediation
efforts, as well as any analytical results you may have gotten at this point. We would also like to see
your plan of action as soon as possible. The Remediation Proposal for this release was due on

December 5t .
Thank you,

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
(575)748-1283 ext.101

From: Bob Asher [mailto:BobA@yatespetroleum.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 9:39 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: Form C-141 Initial Report (Cigarillo SWD System)

Attached is the Initial C-141.

Thank you.

Robert Asher

NM Environmental Regulatory Supervisor
Yates Petroleum Corporation

105 S. 4™ Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4217 (Office)
575-365-4021 (Cell)

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named
recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing,
copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information
Is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-

free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any


mailto:BobA@yatespetroleum.com
mailto:/o=State of New Mexico/ou=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Mike.Bratcher
mailto:emartin@slo.state.nm.us

errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail
transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version.



From: Bob Asher

To: Patterson, Heather., EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Work Plan (Cigarillo SWD System)

Date: Monday, January 05, 2015 10:32:44 AM
Attachments: Cigarillo SWD System.pdf

Thank you.

Robert Asher

NM Environmental Regulatory Supervisor
Yates Petroleum Corporation

105 S. 4™ Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4217 (Office)
575-365-4021 (Cell)

This message may contain confidential information and isintended for the named
recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing,
copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of thisinformation
isstrictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be guar anteed to be secureor error-
free asinformation could be inter cepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any
errorsor omissionsin the contents of this message, which arise asaresult of e-mail
transmission. If verification isrequired pleaserequest a hard-copy version.


mailto:BobA@yatespetroleum.com
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
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January 5, 2015

Mr. Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District Il
1301 West Grand
Artesia, NM 88210

Re: Cigarillo SWD System (SE of the Bonbon BNN State Com. #1-H)
2RP-2580
30-015-36913
Section 27, T25S-R28E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Bratcher:

Yates Petroleum Corporation is submitting the enclosed work plan for the above
captioned well. The plan is being submitted in response to the C-141 report
dated November 4, 2014.

If there are no objections with the scope of work described in the plan,

Yates will have a contractor begin work on or after the week of January 12,
2015.

If you have any questions call me at (575) 748-4217
Thank you.
YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION

OsaQA -

Robert Asher
NM Environmental Regulatory Supervisor

Enclosure(s)

KATHY H. PORTER DENNIS G. KINSEY
SECRETARY TREASURER



Yates Petroleum Corporation
Cigarillé SWD System Work Plan
Section 27, T25S-R28E
Eddy County, New Mexico

January 5, 2015



Location

The release point is located approximately 10 miles south of Malaga, NM and 0.25 miles

west of Pecos Highway (US 285), as represented by the attached Red Bluff, NM, USGS
Quadrangle Map.

Background

On November 4, 2014, Yates submitted to the NMOCD District Il office a Form C-141 for
a release of 20 B/O and 500 B/PW with 15 B/O and 375 B/PW recovered. The total
affected area is approximately 330 feet by 1500 feet area. The release was from a buried
poly line that failed. Initial impacted soils were excavated to depths between 12” and 24"
and hauled to an approved NMOCD facility. Delineation samples were taken
(11/13/2014) and sent to an NMOCD approved laboratory (results enclosed).

Surface and Ground Water

Area surface geology ranges from Cenozoic to Paleozoic. Groundwater of record is
listed on the Chevron Texaco Trend Map shows depth to groundwater approximately 50
feet making the site ranking for this site a ten (10). Watercourses in the area are dry
except for infrequent flows in response to major precipitation events.

The ranking for this site is ten (10) based on the as following:

Depth to ground water 50-99’
Wellhead Protection Area > 1000’
Distance to surface water body > 1000’

Soils

The area consists of soils that are caliche and loamy top soil and are interspersed with
clay seams providing a low permeability barrier to retard vertical percolation of
contaminants into the subsurface.

Scope of Work

Based on analytical results, Yates Petroleum Corporation will excavate two (2) feet of
impacted soils within the release area designated in green on the enclosed sample
diagram. Those soils will be taken to an approved NMOCD facility. Based on analytical
results enclosed there is a decrease in chlorides, the TPH & BTEX are within the RRAL'’s
for BTEX (50 ppm) and TPH (1000 ppm) for the Total Ranking Score of ten (10) within
the entire release are, no further sampling will be conducted. When remediation work is
completed a C-141, Final Report will be submitted to the NMOCD and request closure of
the site. Upon Final C-141 approval the release area designated in green where further
excavation work will be conducted (removal of 24" of impacted soils), like soils will be
brought in and backfilled and the entire release area will be contoured to match current
grade of surface.
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Release/

C01.0A Excavation 11/13/2014 | Comp/Backhoe 1" <0.30 <10.0 <10.0 608
Release/

CD2.0A Excavation | 11/13/2014 | Comp/Backhoe 2 <0.30 <10.0 <10.0 128
Release/

C03.0A Excavation 11/13/2014 | Comp/Backhoe 3 <0.30 <10.0 <10.0 736
Release/

C04.0A Excavation | 11/13/2014 | Comp/Backhoe 4 <0.30 <10.0 <10.0 256
Release/

C05.0A Excavation | 11/13/2014 | Comp/Backhoe 5 <0.30 <10.0 <10.0 144
Releasef

C06.0A Excavation 11/13/2014 | Comp/Backhoe 6' <0.30 <10.0 <10.0 192

FE| ST A o ) Al e g

SampleArea] Date |[SampleType| Depth | BTEX | GRO | DRO

Release/

Excavation | 11/13/2014 | Comp/Backhoe 1" <0.30 <10.0 <10.0 2480
Release/
Excavation | 11/13/2014 | Comp/Backhoe 2 <0.30 <10.0 <10.0 3160
Release/
Excavation | 11/13/2014 | Comp/Backhoe 3 <0.30 <10.0 <10.0 192
Release/
Excavation 11/13/2014 | Comp/Backhoe 4 <0.30 <10.0 <10.0 80
Release/
Excavation | 11/13/2014 | Comp/Backhoe 5' <0.30 <10.0 <10.0 160
Release/
Excavation | 11/13/2014 | Comp/Backhoe €' <0.30 <10.0 <10.0 336

Al results are ppm. X - Sample Points @ - Release Point

PETROLEUM
CORPORATION

%' Site Ranking is Ten (10). Depth to Ground Water 50-99' (approx. 50", per NMOSE).

' Released : 20 B/O & 500 B/PW, Recovered: 15 B/O & 375 B/PW. Release Date: 10/10/2014
G Sk e VRGP T R gue e O
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Cigarillo SWD System SAMPLE DIAGRAM
30-015-36913
Prepared by Robert Asher

Section 27, T255-R28E

Eddy County, NM

Environmental Regulatory Division
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PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

November 26, 2014

ROBERT ASHER

YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION
105 S 4th Street

Artesia, NM 88210

RE: CIGARILLO SWD SYSTEM

Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the laboratory on 11/20/14 16:30.

Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through Texas NELAP under certificate number T104704398-13-5. Accreditation
applies to drinking water, non-potable water and solid and chemical materials. All accredited analytes are denoted by
an asterisk (*). For a complete list of accredited analytes and matrices visit the TCEQ website at
www.tceq.texas.qgov/field/qa/lab accred certif.html.

Cardinal Laboratories is accreditated through the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for:

Method EPA 552.2 Haloacetic Acids (HAA-5)
Method EPA 524.2 Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM)
Methed EPA 524.4 Regulated VOCs (V1, V2, V3)

Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices.

This report meets NELAP requirements and is made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the original
chain-of-custody. If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Hope S. Moreno For Celey D. Keene

Lab Director/Quality Manager
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Analytical Results For:

PHONE (575) 393-2326 © 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION
ROBERT ASHER
105 S 4th Street

Artesia NM, 88210

Fax To: (505) 748-4635
Received: 11/20/2014 Sampling Date: 11/13/2014
Reported: 11/26/2014 Sampling Type: Sail
Project Name: CIGARILLO SWD SYSTEM Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: 30-015-36913 Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: EDDY COUNTY, NM
Sample ID: CO1.0A (H403581-01)
BTEX 8021B mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Benzene* <0.050 0.050 11/25/2014 ND 1.75 87.7 2.00 5.86
Toluene* <0.050 0.050 11/25/2014 ND 1.64 81.9 2.00 5.45
Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 11/25/2014 ND 1.56 78.0 2.00 5.73
Total Xylenes* <0.150 0.150 11/25/2014 ND 4.70 78.3 6.00 5.86
Total BTEX <0.300 0.300 11/25/2014 ND
Surragate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIL 92.2% 61-154
Chiloride, SM4500CI-B mag/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 608 16.0 11/24/2014 ND 416 104 400 0.00
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: ms
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 11/24/2014 ND 184 91.9 200 4.85
DRO >C10-C28 <10.0 10.0 11/24/2014 ND 181 90.5 200 8.98
Surrogate: {-Chlorooctane 130 % 47.2-157
Surrogate: I-Chlorcoctadecane 150% 32.1-176

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte
PLEASE NOTE: Liabiity and Damages. Cardinal's Fability and client’s excusve remedy for any claim arising, whether bassd in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses, Al claims, incuding those for negligance and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service. In no event shall Cardinal be lisble for incidental or consequential  damages,
including, without limitation, business Interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incumred by client, its subsidiaries, afflliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim is based upon any of the abave stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above, This repoit shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.

Jé»é]n-—’-ﬁ?’)/lm?"u_a—-

Hope S. Moreno For Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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
Reported: 11/26/2014 Sampling Type: Soil
Project Name: CIGARILLO SWD SYSTEM Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: 30-015-36913 Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: EDDY COUNTY, NM
Sample ID: CO2.0A (H403581-02)
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
Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 11/25/2014 ND 1.56 78.0 2,00 573
Total Xylenes* <0.150 0.150 11/25/2014 ND 4.70 78.3 6.00 5.86
Total BTEX <0.300 0.300 11/25/2014 ND
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIL 90.2 % 61-154
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 128 16.0 11/24/2014 ND 416 104 400 0.00
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
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 126 % 47.2-157
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 140 % 52.1-176

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE:  Liabiity and Damages. Cardinal’s liability and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract o tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses. Al daims, including those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service, In no event shall Cardinal be lible for incidental or consequential damages,
including, without limitation, business intemuptions, less of use, or loss of profits incumred by dlient, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced exceptin full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories,

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
Sample ID: CO3.0A (H403581-03)
BTEX 8021B ma/kg Analyzed By: MS
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
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIC 89.8 % 61-154
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 736 16.0 11/24/2014 ND 416 104 400 0.00
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
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 128 % 47.2-157
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 142 % 352.1-176

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE NOTE: Liabiity and Damages.

Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses,
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waved unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days aRer completion of the applicable sarvice.

*=Accredited Analyte

All claims, including those for negligence and

In no event shall Cardinal be fable for incidental or consequential damages,

including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incumed by dient, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors anising out of or related to the performance of the services hersunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shall nat be reproduced exceptin full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories,

)Cé;o-/im.a—-

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

Sample ID: CO4.0A (H403581-04)

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
Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 11/25/2014 ND 1.56 78,0 2.00 5.73
Total Xylenes* <0,150 0.150 11/25/2014 ND 4.70 78.3 6.00 5.86
Total BTEX <0.300 0.300 11/25/2014 ND
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIC 90.5 % 61-154
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 256 16.0 11/24/2014 ND 416 104 400 0.00
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
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 131% 47.2-157
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 145 % 52.1-176
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: Liablity 2nd Damages. Cardinals liabilty and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether bassd in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by chient for analyses. Al claims, including those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the applicable service, In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages,
including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incumed by dlient, its subsidiaries, affiliates or Successors arsing out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
daim is based upan any of the above stated reasons or otherwise, Results relate only to the samples identified abave. This repart shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.

aﬁé;o-'mﬂMM—-

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
Sample ID: CO5.0A (H403581-05)
BTEX 8021B mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Benzene* <0.050 0.050 11/25/2014 ND 1.75 87.7 2,00 5.86
Toluene* <0.050 0.050 11/25/2014 ND 1.64 81.9 2.00 5.45
Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 11/25/2014 ND 1.56 78.0 2.00 573
Total Xylenes* <0.150 0.150 11/25/2014 ND 4,70 78.3 6.00 5.86
Total BTEX <0.300 0.300 11/25/2014 ND
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIC 920.1 % 61-154
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 144 16.0 11/24/2014 ND 416 104 400 0.00
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
Surrogate: I-Chlorooctane 136 % 47.2-157
Surrogate: I-Chlorooctadecane 149 % 52.1-176

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE NOTE: Lisbilty and Damages,

*=Accredited Analyte

Cardinal’s liabiity and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tom, shall be limited to the amount paid by cient for analysss. All claims, including those for negligence and

any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days after comgpletion of the applicable service. In no event shall Cardinal be Mable for incidental or consequential damages,

including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by clent, its subsidiaries, affilates or Successors ansing out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise, Results relate only to the samples identified above, This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laborataries.

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
Sample ID: CO6.0A (H403581-06)
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
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIL 920.1 % 61-154
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 192 16.0 11/24/2014 ND 416 104 400 0.00
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
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 135 % 47.2-157
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 148 % 52.1-176

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE NOTE: Liablity and Damages.

service.

Cardinal’s liability and chient’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses,
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the applicable

*=MAccredited Analyte

Al daims, including those for negligence and

In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages,

including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the perfermance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above, This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laberatories.

,Cé;o-/-.ﬁMW

Hope S. Moreno For Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager



CARDINAL
=9 _aboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 © 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Notes and Definitions

S-04 The surrogate recovery for this sample is outside of established control limits due to a sample matrix effect.
ND Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limit

RPD Relative Percent Difference

E23

Samples not received at proper temperature of 6°C or below,
Fk Insufficient time to reach temperature.

Chloride by SM4500CI-B does not require samples be received at or below 6°C

Samples reported on an as received basis (wet) unless otherwise noted on report

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte
PLEASE NOTE: Lisbilty and Damages, Cardinal's hability and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim arsing, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses,

Al claims, including those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the applicable senvice,

In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages,
including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by dlient, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the peformance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such

claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise, Results relate only to the samples identified abiove. This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories,

Hope S. Moreno For Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager




CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

ARDINAL LABORATORIES
101 East Marland, Hobbs, NM 88240 (505) 393-2326 FAX (505) 393-2476
Project Manager:  Robert Asher Project Name: Cigarillo SWD System
Compi (505) 393-232¢ Yates Petroleum Corporation Project #: 30-015-36913
Company Address: 105 South 4th Street Project Loc: Eddy County
City/State/Zip: Artesia, NM 88210 PO #: 205632
Telephone No: 575-748-4217 e Fax No: Report Format: | X Standard [ I1rre [_InroES
Sampler Signature: q\ C‘PE i e-mail:  boba@vatespetroleum.com
i Analyze For.
(lab use only) TCLP: "
TOTAL: &
ORDER #: ILO@N\U&\ - Preservation & # of Containers Matrix | m
= & 2 b
- © o & ™
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. - B B m [ | = 3 m Z
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{ |CO01.0A 1 1' | 11/13/2014 | 10:05 AM 11X S X X X X
7 |C02.0A 2" | 2 |11/13/2014| 10:10 AM 11X S X X X X
..@ C03.0A 3 | 3 | 11/13/2014 | 10:15 AM 11X S X X X X
£. C04.0A 4 | 4 111/13/2014 | 10:20 AM 11X 5 X X X X
rm C05.0A 5 | 5 | 11/13/2014] 10:25 AM 11X S X X X X
mU C06.0A 6 | 6 |11/13/2014| 10:30 AM 11X 5 X X X X
Special Instructions: Please put Chlorides on separate report. ALL results in mg/kg. Thank you. Laboratory Comments:
Sample Containers Intact? @ N
VOCs Free of Headspace? ¥ N
Relinguished by: Date Time Recgived by . Dat Time M.um_um.”oﬂ on oo_:Bmamlmv = u
; . ustody seals on container(s
wg { P 11720114 7:51 AM :\&bw\n\ Q.@ Custody seals on cooler(s) N
Relinquished by: - Date Time m%mzmn by: i Déte Time |Sample Hand Delivered N
by Sampler/Client Rep. ? N
by Courier? UPS DHL Fi Lone Star
Relinquished by: Date Time Received by ELOT: Date Time
Temperature Upon Receipt: r—\ .N °C
e
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PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

December 02, 2014

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
www.tceq.texas.gov/field/qa/lab_accred certif.html.

Cardinal Laboratories is accreditated through the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for:

Method EPA 552.2 Haloacetic Acids (HAA-5)
Method EPA 524.2 Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM)
Method EPA 524.4 Regulated VOCs (V1, V2, V3)

Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices.

This report meets NELAP requirements and is made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the original
chain-of-custody. If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me,

Sincerely,

% Y o vl

Celey D, Keene

Lab Director/Quality Manager

Page 10f9 |




Laboratories

“CARDINAL

Received:
Reported:
Project Name:
Project Number:
Project Location:

11/20/2014
12/02/2014

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

YATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION
ROBERT ASHER
105 S 4th Street

Artesia NM, 88210
Fax To:

CIGARILLO SWD SYSTEM

30-015-36913

EDDY COUNTY, NM

Sample ID: CO1.0B (H403582-01)

(505) 748-4635

Sampling Date:
Sampling Type:
Sampling Condition:
Sample Received By:

11/13/2014

Sail

Cool & Intact
Jodi Henson

BTEX 8021B mg/kg Analyzed By: ms
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Benzene* <0.050 0.050 11/25/2014 ND 1.73 86.5 2,00 6.14
Toluene* <0.050 0.050 11/25/2014 ND 1.71 85.5 2.00 6.80
Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 11/25/2014 ND 1.71 85.3 2.00 7.55
Total Xylenes* <0.150 0.150 11/25/2014 ND 5.19 86.4 6.00 7.82
Total BTEX <0.300 0.300 11/25/2014 ND
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIL 99.6 % 61-154
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
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 136 % 47.2-157
Surrogate: I-Chlorooctadecane 150 % 52.1-176

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE NOTE: Lisbility and Damages. Cardinal's lisbility and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be Imited to the amount paid by client for analyses,
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service,

*=Accredited Analyte

All caims, including those for negligence and
In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages,

Including, without [iniitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by dient, its subsidiaries, affiliates or Successors ansing out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above, This repart shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories,

P S o N
-y

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

| Page2of9
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

Sample ID: CO2.0B (H403582-02)

Sampling Date: 11/13/2014
Sampling Type: Sail
Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Sample Received By: Jodi Henson

BTEX 8021B mg/kg Analyzed By: ms
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Benzene* <0.050 0.050 11/25/2014 ND 173 86.5 2.00 6.14
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
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PILC 100 % 61-154
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: ms
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO Ce-C10 <10.0 10.0 11/24/2014 ND 184 91.9 200 4.85
DRO >C10-C28 <10.0 10.0 11/24/2014 ND 181 90.5 200 8.98
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 132 % 47.2-157
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 144 % 32.1-176

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE MOTE: Liabilty and Damages. Cardinals liabilty and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arsing, whether based In contract or tort, shall be lmited to the amount paid by client for analyses.
any other cause whatscever shall be deemed waived unless made in witing and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days aker completion of the applicable service.

*=Accredited Analyte

Al daims, including those for negligence and
In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages,

induding, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of wuse, or loss of profits incumed by dient, its subsidiaries, affilistes or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim is based upon any of the abave stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above, This report shall not be reproduced except in full vith written approval of Cardinal Laboratories,

éi,éza, 25 00 > o~ O

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

| Page3of9
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

Reported: 12/02/2014 Sampling Type: Soil

Project Name: CIGARILLO SWD SYSTEM Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact

Project Number: 30-015-36913 Sample Received By: Jodi Henson

Project Location: EDDY COUNTY, NM
Sample ID: CO3.0B (H403582-03)
BTEX 8021B mg/kg Analyzed By: ms

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Benzene* <0.050 0.050 11/25/2014 ND 1.73 86.5 2.00 6.14
Toluene* <0.050 0.050 11/25/2014 ND 1.71 85.5 2,00 6.80
Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 11/25/2014 ND 1.71 85.3 2.00 7.55
Total Xylenes* <0.150 0.150 11/25/2014 ND 5.19 86.4 6.00 7.82
Total BTEX <0.300 0.300 11/25/2014 ND
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIC 102% 61-154
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
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 133 % 47.2-157
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 146 % 52.1-176

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE NOTE: Liabilty and Damages. Cardinal's liabilty and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract of tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by cfient for analyses,
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in wiiting and recetved by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the applicable service,

*=Accredited Analyte

All daims, including those for negligence and
In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages,

including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the peformance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
dlaim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced exceptin full with writtsn approval of Cardinal Laboratories.

Ty T N e e -
E\_'.

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

Page4of9 |
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
Sample ID: CO4.0B (H403582-04)
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
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIC 100 % 61-154
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
Surrogate: I-Chlorooctane 134 % 47.2-157
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 147 % 32.1-176

Cardinal Laboratories

*=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE:  Liability and Damages,  Cardinal’s liabilty and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tot, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses. Al claims, including those for negigence and

any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in wring and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days aler completion of the applicable service,

In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages,

including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by dlient, its subsidiariss, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise, Results relate only to the samples identified abave. This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories,

/'2/4:3 T R e e

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

Page 50f9 |
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

Soil

Cool & Intact

Project Number: 30-015-36913 Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: EDDY COUNTY, NM
Sample ID: CO5.0B (H403582-05)
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
Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 11/25/2014 ND 171 85.3 2.00 7.55
Total Xylenes* <0.150 0.150 11/25/2014 ND 5.19 86.4 6.00 7.82
Total BTEX <0.300 0.300 11/25/2014 ND
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIL 102 % 61-154
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
Surrogate: I-Chlorooctane 131 % 47.2-157
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 146 % 32.1-176

Cardinal Laboratories

*=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE:  Uabilty and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client’s exclusive remedy for any dlaim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall bs fimitad to the amount paid by client for analyses. ANl claims, including those for negligence and

any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in wiiting and receved by Cardinal within thity (30) days afer completion of the applicable service.

In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages,

including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
chaim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or othenwise. Results relate only to the samples identified abave, This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories,

g(::_&:‘e’_s.},.« Z‘_‘,_o“‘i;e.,-,a I
.

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
Sample ID: C06.0B (H403582-06)
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
Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 11/25/2014 ND 1.71 85.3 2,00 7.55
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
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 129% 47.2-157
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 143 % 32.1-176

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE NOTE: Liabilty and Damages, Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be lmited to the amount paid by client for analyses,
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days aker completion of the applicable  service.

*=Accredited Analyte

All chaims, including those for negligence and
In no event shall Cardinal be Kiable for incidental or consequential damages,

including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by dlient, its subsidiaries, affilistes or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the serices hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim is based upon any of the abave stated reasons or otherwise, Results relate only to the samples identified above, This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.

o T e seios
ﬁ.{gfﬁ_, e R e

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

| Page7of9
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
*k

Samples not received at proper temperature of 6°C or below.

skokok Insufficient time to reach temperature.

- Chloride by SM4500CI-B does not require samples be received at or below 6°C

Samples reported on an as received basis (wet) unless otherwise noted on report

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: Liability and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client's exclusive remedy for any daim arising, whether based in contract or tart, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analysas,
any other cause whatsasver shall be deemed waived unless mede in wiitng and received by Cartinal within thity (30) days aher completion of the applicable sendce. In no event shall Cardinal be liable for inddental or consequential damages,

incuding, without kmitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidianes, affiliates or successors arsing out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whather such
claim is based upon any of the abicve stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above. This repart shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.

All daims, including those for negligence and

; g »
T A e T R o R
P

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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CHAIN OF CUSTODY RECORD AND ANALYSIS REQUEST [ ]
ARDINAL LABORATORIES &
101 East Marland, Hobbs, NM 88240 {505) 393-2326 FAX (505) 393-2476 ‘5
o
Project Manager:  Robert Asher Project Name: Cigarillo SWD System =
©
o
Compi (505) 393-232€ Yates Petroleum Corporation Project #: 30-015-36913
Company Address: 105 South 4th Street Project Loc: Eddy County
City/State/Zip: Artesia, NM_ 88210 PO #: 205632
Telephone No: 575-T48-4217 ey L~ Fax No Report Format: _M_ Standard _.lln_ TRRP D NPDES
Sampler Signature: QL.‘PE ’ e-mail
Analyze For:
(lab use only) TCLP: 4
TOTAL: E
ORDER #: _\*P._.O\Mwwn.@ﬁ Preservation & # of Containers Matrix | " m
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w C03.0B 3 3 1 11/13/2014 | 10:50 AM 1{X S X X X X
Lt} |C04.0B 4' 4' | 11/13/2014 ] 10:55 AM 11X S X X X X
..m C05.0B 5 | 5 |11/13/2014| 11:00 AM 11X S X X X X
W C06.0B 6 | 6 |11/13/2014] 11:05 AM 11X S X X X X
Special Instructions: Please put Chlorides on separate report. ALL results in mg/kg. Thank you. Laboratory Comments:
Sample Containers Intact? @ N
VOCs Free of Headspace? Y N
Relinquished by: Date Time Recgived by: Date Time %umwmam: 8.:653& % n
4 ustody seals on container(s
Rew (st . Tina, | TATIM %\;\M\P :\‘N@\E H. 20 |Custody seals on cooler(s) N
Relinquished by: 3 Date Time m%m._«...ma by: " Dafe Time |Sample Hand Delivered ) N
by Sampler/Client Rep. ? N
by Courier? UPS DHL FedEx Lone Star
Relinquished by: Date Time Received by ELOT: Date Time
Temperature Upon Receipt: £ P g -
P PR |
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
www.tceq.texas.qgov/field/ga/lab_accred certif.html.

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

&%/Z:}-M,,

Celey D. Keene

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
Chloride 2480 16.0 11/24/2014 ND 416 104 400 0.00
Sample ID: CO2.0B (H403582-02)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 3160 16.0 11/24/2014 ND 416 104 400 0.00
Sample ID: C03.0B (H403582-03)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 192 16.0 11/24/2014 ND 416 104 400 0.00
Sample ID: C04.0B (H403582-04)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 80.0 16.0 11/24/2014 ND 416 104 400 0.00

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE NOTE: Liabilty and Damages.

*=Accredited Analyte

Cardinal’s liability and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim earising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be fimited to the amount paid by dlient for analyses. All claims, including those for negligence and

any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days aker completion of the applicable service. In no event shall Cardinal be lable for Incidental or consequential damages,

including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by dient, its subsidiaries, affiiates or successors ansing out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whather such
claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above, This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laborataries.

.ﬁ.g_,z,.

s T e i

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
Chloride 160 16.0 11/24/2014 ND 416 104 400 0.00

Sample ID: C06.0B (H403582-06)

Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 336 16.0 11/24/2014 ND 416 104 400 0.00
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: Liabilty and Damages. Cardinal’s liability and client's exclusive remedy for any caim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses. Al claims, induding those for negligence and

any other cause whatsosver shall be deemed waived unless made in wiiting and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the applicable service, In no event shall Cardinal be lable for incidental or consequential damages,

including, without limitation, business intemuptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incumed by client, its subsidiaries, afiiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shall nat be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.

P o S T

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
*%

Samples not received at proper temperature of 6°C or below.
Foxx Insufficient time to reach temperature,

- Chloride by SM4500CI-B does not require samples be received at or below 6°C

Samples reported on an as received basis (wet) unless otherwise noted on report

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE:  Liabilty and Damages. Cardinal's fiabilty and client’s exclusive remedy for any daim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount
any other cause whatscever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service.
intluding, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiarias,

paid by client for analyses. Al claims, including those for negligence and
In no event shall Cardinal be liable for incidental or consequential damages,

affiliates or successors arsing out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise, Results relate only to the samples identified above, This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratariss,

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

To: Bob Asher

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Work Plan (Cigarillo SWD System)
Date: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 2:55:41 PM
Bob,

Due to the nature of this release, | am not sure composite samples will be sufficient for analyzing
impact. Also, | don’t see any data from the draw area, down to the bridge. We may need to go out
and re-visit the site to see what has been done so far. | don’t see any sense in going down there
until things have had a chance to dry out some. | will schedule a time to check it out after we have
had a few days of sunshine.

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Bob Asher [mailto:BobA@yatespetroleum.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 8:42 AM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Work Plan (Cigarillo SWD System)

Checking the status of the submitted work plan.

Thank you.

Robert Asher

Yates Petroleum Corporation

NM Environmental Regulatory Supervisor
575-748-4217 (O)

boba@yatespetroleum.com

From: Bob Asher
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 10:32 AM

To: heather.patterson@state.nm.us; (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us)
Subject: Work Plan (Cigarillo SWD System)

Thank you.

Robert Asher
NM Environmental Regulatory Supervisor


mailto:/O=STATE OF NEW MEXICO/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MIKE.BRATCHER
mailto:BobA@yatespetroleum.com
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
mailto:boba@yatespetroleum.com
mailto:heather.patterson@state.nm.us
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
isstrictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secureor error-

free asinformation could be inter cepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender ther efore does not accept liability for any
errorsor omissionsin the contents of this message, which arise asaresult of e-mail
transmission. If verification isrequired pleaserequest a hard-copy version.
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